

ROYTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE
16/01/2017 at 6.00 pm



Present: Councillors M Bashforth, S Bashforth, Chadderton, J Larkin and Roberts

Also in Attendance:

Elizabeth Fryman

Royton District Co-ordinator

Fabiola Fuschi

Constitutional Services Officer

1 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Tony Larkin and Bruce Penhale, Head of Service - Multi-agency Safeguarding Hub, Stronger Communities and Oldham District Teams.

2 **URGENT BUSINESS**

There were no items of urgent business received.

3 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest received.

4 **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

There were no public questions received.

5 **PETITIONS**

There were no new petitions received.

6 **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton District Executive meeting held on 28th November 2016 be approved as a correct record.

7 **ROYTON COMMUNITY FORUM MINUTES 28TH NOVEMBER 2016**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton Community Forum meeting held on 28th November 2016 be noted.

8 **HEALTH & WELLBEING SUB GROUP MINUTES 13TH DECEMBER 2016**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton, Shaw and Crompton Health and Wellbeing Sub-Group meeting held on 13th December 2016 be noted.

9

BUDGET REPORT

Consideration was given to a report of the Royton District Coordinator on the budget allocations for the Municipal Year 2016-17.

Members agreed that some resources needed to be reallocated in order to meet the needs of the District.

RESOLVED that:

1. The content of the report be noted.
2. £10,000 of the Ward Revenue budget previously allocated to Youth and Education be reallocated to the purchase of a CCTV for the sole use of Royton.
3. £7,220 remaining allocation for Youth and Education provision be shared between a number of local organisations.

10

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED that the next meeting of the Royton District Executive take place on 13th March 2017 at 6pm.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.03 pm